From: I (0o

Sent: Tuesday 29 November 2022 17:46

To: I o I o) I (Vo)
Subject: Meeting report KLM / Air France, 10/11 2022 - Ares(2022)8259320
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Meeting report KLM / Air France, 10/11 2022 - Ares(2022)8259320 (Please use this link only if you are an Ares user — Svp, utilisez ce lien
exclusivement si vous étes un(e) utilisateur d’Ares)

On 10 November, we met with Air France / KLM at their request.
They raised the following issues followed by an exchange of views:

1. Fit for 55 (ReFuelEU): Sustainable Aviation Fuels is their No 1 priority. They have the feeling
that the US is way ahead of Europe. The fact that ReFuelEU Aviation is not the only EU policy
on SAF was discussed.

2. Single European Sky: Possible way forward in the negotiations on a reform, and potential
short-term CO2 emission benefits.

3. CORSIA: Recent decision by the ICAO Assembly.

4. Schiphol Airport: They ordered 150-200 new planes that should result in CO2 reductions by
20-25% and lower noise. The investment decision was based on 500,000 movements per
year at Schiphol. They would like NL government to focus on measures to be taken to reach
an objective rather than a cap on movements. The context of EU law was discussed.





